Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Classification: Restricted

Dear LKK,

Nur Anisah <NurAnisah.Hashim@income.com.sg>
Tuesday, 1 August 2023 9:29 am
admin-d; assignments
Thio Tse Kiat; Seah Hoon Wah
TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 01/08/23

Please assist to survey the following vehicles as per Mr Toh’s instruction :-

. . WorkSho WorkSho WorkSho Additional
sN | olc Claim No. Vehicle P P P Ol VEH DOA
Name Address Contact Remarks
NO 1 KAKI BUKIT
David CAS GARAGE PTE |  AVE 6 #02-22 Chong / Nancy /
1 o MT/1229844-002 SLV9185H o INGAPORE ooes 7191 GBD7895T 28/06/2023
417883
EFFICIENT MOTOR Dd Hashim / Ezel
2 H?'::a MT/1233172-002 | GBM2402T | & ENGINEERING | 3’ L?’BQ'J;WAY H/P: 8721 SNC8707K 16/07/2023
WORKS PTE LTD 3003 / 80138070
1 KAKI BUKIT
Chryllis LEE BROTHERS f;/iﬁ%::\?z@; Xue Ting /
3 Quah MT/1234054-002 SKB1279R AUTOMLtTJSVE PTE CAKI BUKIT Fa0050a1 SBA59955 27/07/2023
SINGAPORE
417883
1 KAKI BUKIT
AVENUE 6 #01-
LIU'SBROTHER | 01 AUTOBAY @ Susan Low /
4 GBF623Y AUTO WORKSHOP KAKI BUKIT 67411730
SINGAPORE
417883
25 KAKI BUKIT
. ROAD 4 #07-38
5 Roderic |\ 11/1233753-002 SMA8045) TRIPLE-T SYNERGY @ KB | Irene /9853 5175 SLP7087C 25/07/2023
Yuen AUTOMOBILE
SINGAPORE
417800
Thank you.




Warmest Regards

Nur Anisah Binte Hashim
Admin Assistant
Operations, Motor & Personal Lines

(/ Income

made yours

Disclaimer
This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named above. If you have received this message
in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of it. Thank you.



